BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Request for Bid #: 19-13APR15 — Clinical Testing Services

ADDENDUM #1 - Issued April 9, 2015

This addendum is issued in accordance with the RFB Response Page in the Request for Bid and is hereby
incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents. Offerors are reminded that receipt
of this addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror’s Response Form.

Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as
follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

1) Bid due date is changing to April 30, 2015 at 10:30 a.m.
2) The County received the following questions and is providing a response:

a. Page4,2.2: This section describes an observed urine drug test procedure. The BID
cost form indicates testing for much more than urine. Could you better describe the
services we are to provide? Reporting? MRO?, etc

Response: Section 2.2.2. describes an unobserved urine collection procedure. This service is
to be provided at the vendor’s facility for the purpose of pre-employment and employee drug
testing to ensure a drug free workplace. As noted in Section 2.6. all departments will be
using this service. In addition, the Boone County Sheriff’s Department uses clinical testing
services to assist their small medical team in providing on-site health care to jail inmates in
an effort to keep outside medical appointments at a minimum. Each department shall receive
reports and billing separately for all orders placed.

Please clarify the PAP Smear and what testing is included in your genital screens?

Response: PAP Smears are obtained periodically, and genital screens include vaginal swabs
and DNA probe from urine on females and males. The most frequent sexually transmitted
infection testing performed is urine for gonorrhea and Chlamydia with DNA probe. When
vaginal swabs are performed the Boone County Jail medical team will usually order wet prep
for trichomonas, eval for yeast and gardnerella vaginosis, and then cultures for gonorrhea and
Chlamydia.

By: % %/

Cheli Haley,
Buyer
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